Republic of tbé Philippines
Department of Education

Region II — Cagayan Valley
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF NUEVA VIZCAYA

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Curriculum Implementation Division Chief ES
Schools Governance and Operations Division Chief ES
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors/District In-Charge
Public Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: ORLANDO E. MANUEL PhD, CESO V

Schools Division Superintendent
03-2026-148

DATE: March 3, 2026

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM No. 81, S. 2026,
RE: 2026 NATIONAL WOMEN’S MONTH CELEBRATION

1. In reference to the Division Memorandum No. 81, s. 2026 dated February 18,
2026, re: 2026 National Women’s Month Celebration that the wearing of purple
apparels Friday for the month of March shall be done every Wednesday
specifically March 4, 11, 18 and 25, 2026.

2. All other provisions of the Division Memorandum shall remain in effect.

3. Immediate and widest dissemination of this advisory is desired.
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